

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Office of Zoning



December 16, 2013

The Honorable Mary M. Cheh
DC City Council
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Suite 108
Washington, DC 20004

Re: Zoning Regulations Review – “Campus Plans”

Dear Councilmember Cheh:

Thank you for your letter of December 6, 2013 to the Zoning Commission regarding Campus Plans and the Zoning Regulations Review (ZRR).

The Office of Zoning (OZ) has included your letter in the ZRR case record (Case No 08-06A). It is scheduled to be considered as a correspondence item at the Zoning Commission's January 13, 2014 public meeting.

Please note, the ZRR is still ongoing with additional hearings scheduled in January and February. Sometime thereafter the Commission will be considering the proposed text, public testimony, additional OP reports as well as revised text.

If you have any questions, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,



Sara Bardin
Director

441 4th Street, N.W., Suite 200/210-S, Washington, D.C. 20001

Telephone: (202) 727-6311

Facsimile: (202) 727-6072

E-Mail: dcoz@dc.gov

Web Site: www.dcoz.dc.gov

ZONING COMMISSION
CASE NO.08-06A
EXHIBIT NO.468